Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Pang Scooter <pang_s_s_m@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 5:12 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FBH9130H, DOA: 22/11/2024, Involving PC5918P
Attachments: Finalise Repair Bill.pdf; Transport Invoice.pdf; LOA-Signed.pdf
Dear Mdm,

Attached are documents for FBH9130H, DOA: 22/11/2024, Involving PC5918P.

Repair Cost: $3,450.00

Loss of Use: $175.00 (5days x $35.00)
Towing: $80.00

Total: $3,705.00

Thank you.

Kind Regards,
Marcus

Pang Scooter Service



PANG SCOOTER SERVICE

BLK 1006 BUKIT MERAH LANE 2 #01-06 SINGAPORE 159762
Reg Business. No. 10115500W
TEL: 6271 4618

E-mail: pang_s_s_m@singnet.com.sg

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION/UNDERTAKING

IN THE MATTER of an accident involving my/our motor vehicle FBH9130H and
PC5918P  on _22/11/2024 at/along JURONG ISLAND HIGHWAY

1/We, , NRIC: , of registered
Owner of motor vehicle registration no: __FBH9130H , hereby authorise my repairer
PANG SCOOTER SERVICE, to commence repair to my/our motor vehicle at their sole and
unfettered discretion and to forward the claim for the cost of repairs, loss of use, survey fee,
towing and storage charges, if any and all other incidental/consequential claims on my
behalf to the relevant party or parties responsible for the said accident and to their insurers.

1/We further authorise PANG SCOOTER SERVICE to appoint solicitors to act on my behalf
with regard to the said matter and give all further instructions on my behalf concerning the
said claim and such as, all correspondences should addressed to PANG SCOOTER SERVICE or
the appoint solicitors.

My/Our Repairer is further authorised to negotiate, settle and receive any correspondences
and monies and to give a Valid Discharge on my behalf.

I/We also appoint PANG SCOOTER SERVICE as my agent or attorney to sign any
Discharge Voucher or any Documents in connection with this claim on my/our behalf.

I/We further agree to co-operate full and attend all court hearings that may be necessary to
procced with the claim commend on my behalf.

I/We agree that should my/our claim for damages against the negligent party(s) and or my
insurers (applicable only if under comprehensive cover) be unsuccessful for one reason or

another. |/We undertake to pay my repairer for the full sum of my claim, including the cost
of repairs, survey fees, towing and storage charges and all other incidentals incurred by my
disbursements incurred g} my repairers in connection with this claim.

I/We confirm that the/abpve tioned was interpreted and explaings
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EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

RISCHARGE VOUCHER
lll-Direct Settlement (PODS)

india Ref: MFL2024D0014023
Claimant Ref: FBH9130H

we/l, PANG SCOOTER SERVICE ("the workshop") hereby confirm that we/l have reached an agreement
with the appointed Surveyor of India International Insurance Pte Ltd LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (name
of Surveyor) with respe_?t to tl}_,e amount claimed for s$_3,450.00 (repair cost), S$ 125.00 (loss of
use/rental), S$ _80.00 M) vehicle no. FBH9130H that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
on _22/11/2024 _ (date) at JURONG ISLAND HIGHWAY (location) involving vehicle no. PC5918P _(insured
vehicle). This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 28/11/2024 (date) at “the workshop”.

Wel/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner __ YSB CONSTRUCTION & TRADING PTELTD __ ("the third party
claimant") of vehicle no. FBH8130H o make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have full authority to settle

the matter on his/ner behalf in a2 manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by "the third

party claimant".

Wel/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify India International Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages, loss and/or expense that
they will or have already incurred in the event that "the third party claimant" after the above said agreement lodges a
further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered pertaining to cost of repairs and/or rental and/or loss
of use pursuant to the damage to FBH9130H (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

Well confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of all claims of “the third party claimant"

pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice and without admission of liability

basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive jurisdiction over any

dispute arising out of the same.

We/l authorize you to pay the total amount of S$ 3,655.00 to  PANG SCOOTER SERVICE

Inpia INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

64 | Cecil Street | #04 | #05 | #06-02 | OB Building | Singapore 049711

Dated this 25 day of ............ Marc 20 25
CLAIMANT: WITNESS:
Y

Signature: \Y Signature: M'“'\'

Signed by "the womﬁw chop) Signed byappGinted Surveyor
Name: Name: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
NRIC: NRIC: 199607198R
Address: Address: 51 Ubi Avenue 1

#02-25 Paya Ubi Ind. Park S(408933)

Nationality: Nationality:

Occupation: Occupation:




PANG SCOOTER SERVICE

BLK 1006 BUKIT MERAH LANE 2 #01-06 SINGAPORE 159762

TEL : 6271 4618

Business Registration No. 10115500W

INVOICE NO. 010314/2025

BIKE NO.: FBH9130H DATE 14/3/2025
Messer  INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE SINGAPORE D.O.A. 22/11/2024

6 Raffles Quay, #22-00 MAKE/ MODEL YAMAHA FZ16

Singapore 048580

SIN DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT PRICE (S$) TOTA(‘;;;RICE

1 LUMP SUM REPAIR $ 3,450.00

2 LOSS OF USE - 5 WORKING DAYS ($35/DAY) $ 175.00

TOTAL:

$ 3,625.00




Hotline: 9222 8511

Email : sivatowing25@gmail.com
Co./ GST Reg. No: 201942369Z UEN: 2019423697

NO BIKES TOO FAR

e ep— CASH SALE /JOB ORDER

Messrs: YA ”01 S (o cﬁﬁ&

Vehicle No. 4@H Oﬂ 304)\ Model No: %\ 6

Time (day/night): Contact No:

LA 7 ¢ @op\ci Qo urp

Location:

o g scosigd

Cash Inclusive of GST $ %
Tow Truck %W‘)

Others: Driver Name:

Note: Vehicle is towed at owner's risk. The company accepts no responsibility
for damages or other misdemeanour to your vehicle whilst being towed.

SIVA TOWING AND TRANSPORTATION PRIVATE LIMITED

60 Paya Lebar Road #07-54 Paya lebar Square Singapore 409051

bITSAFE,
NO. 16687

Date: 25/” /2024

D Breakdown

l___| Tyre Puncture
|:| Accident

D Handle Lock
|:| Multi / Basement

[___] Inspection

D Scrap Services

D Jurong Island

D Woodlands / Tuas Checkpoint

D Collect Doc / Key

E;:& 0. E.



3/26/25, 7:59 AM
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Clm Dtl Modified

Clm Veh Model
Changed

Clm Created

Adj Co Assigned

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Audit

Insured Name: -> COMFORTDELGRO BUS PTE LTD. Insured ID: -> 199607256W. Claimant's
Name: -> YSB CONSTRUCTION & TRADING PTE LTD. Claimant's ID: -> 200006920M.

(204276) YAMAHA FZ16ST 153cc (M).

Reg No: FBH9130H. Policy No: D20MFL0003256_04. Acct Date: 2024/11/22. Claim Type: TP.
Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ). TP Insurer: Great American Insurance Co

mpany (HQ). Workshop: Pang Scooter Service (HQ)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ):

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/12/06

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides.

Assignment 1st
Accessed

Label Added

Adj Adjuster
Assigned

Adj Mandate
Request

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

(30653):Direct Settlement.

[None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Cur.Req:0.00:PODS LIABILITY: 100% ID REAR-ENDED 3RD PARTY.

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/12/06. Mandate Remarks: Liability cleared. Please proceed

with DS.

Adj Mandate Set Approved:0.00:Liability cleared. Please proceed with DS.

Adj Im. Advice
Submitted

Adj Rpt Initiated

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2024/12/06

Clm Dtl Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3.

Clm Dtl Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2013/11/15.

Clm Details
Notified

Adj Mandate
Request

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Cur.Req:3680.00:Liability: 100% *Quantum: $3,680.00(all-in). Pls refer to adjuster report for

details. *For your approval please .

Cur Rpt:Final Rpt. Cur Due Date:2024/12/06. Mandate Remarks: Subject to duly filled Letter

of Authorization.

Adj Mandate Set Approved:3680.00:Subject to duly filled Letter of Authorization.

Date From

ACTIVITY
No record

i]ﬂ L] Date To

Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

i] H Ll Audit Type None
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRroot&fuseaction=dsp_home&setlogin=0&CFID=276444&CFTOKEN=788ef09a8bcc3d5d-1D229523-B5D0-09CB-257DDC4F56E17D7E&USID=3251&RID=9322390
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https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/undefined
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsec&fuseaction=act_logout&CFID=276444&CFTOKEN=788ef09a8bcc3d5d-1D229523-B5D0-09CB-257DDC4F56E17D7E&USID=3251&RID=9322390

3/26/25, 7:59 AM

28 Nov 2024
3280884 09:31:09

14 Mar 2025
3350150 15:01:34

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_viewhistory&caseid=1499009&extid=470169&CFID=276444...
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Merimen e-Claims

LKK Auto Intef':\glt?onal
Consultants FBH9130H PC5918P
Pte Ltd Insurance Pte
Ltd (HQ)
LKK Auto LKK Auto
Consultants Consultants FBH9130H PC5918P
Pte Ltd Pte Ltd (HQ)
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12.00
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